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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnalres must be answered by all officers and any Individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership Interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any ¢uestion, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire,

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND OOMPLE'I:ELY.lFAILURE 10

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTI EMAY MEAN T BID OR PROP
WiLL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD '

1. Princlpal Name Richard O, Fshlicefta

Date of birth
Home address

City/stateszip

Business address 75 East Bethpage Road; PO Box 349
Cityfstatefzip Plainview, NY 11803

Telephone 516-845-9772, ext 130

Other progent address{es) _

roaphons o (R

List of other addresses and telephane numbers attached

2. Positions held In submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicable)
President ___/__ {  Treaswer ___ [ _ { '
Chairman of Board ) Shareholder i1
Chief Exec. Officer i/ Secreiary ;1
Chief Financlal Officer ___ [ _ { Partner____{ _ {
Vice President [ 1 / /
{Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submiiting the questionnaire?
YES x_ NO ___  If Yes, provide detalls. 45 shares (45% Interest) R.J. Industites, Inc. Stock

.4, Arethere any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made In whole or Ih part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES X_ NO ___  [If Yes, provide details.

Personally Indemnify R.J. Industries' credit facllittes with Signature Bank and Liberty Mutual {Surety)

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or hot- &
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnalre? YES x_ NO ;<%
If Yes, provide detalls. &

Vice President of RJI Mechanical, Inc. (affillate of RJ Industries, Inc.) ¥




6. Has any govarnmental entily awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed In
Seotlon 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES X _NO___

If Yes, provide detalls.  goq atached schedule of projects

NOTE; An affirmalive answer Is required below whether the sanction arose automaticaily, by
oparation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency. -

Provide a detalled response to all qusstions checked "YES", if you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach It to the questionnalre. '

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you anclior any affliiated businessas or not-for-profit
organizations listed In Sectlon 8 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a, Been debarred by any govarnment agency from entering inte contracts with that:
agency?
YES NO x If Yes, nrovide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default andfor terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
confracts cancelled for cause? YES NO _X_  If Yes, provide details for each
such Instance, -

¢. Been deniad the award of a contract and/or the opportunily to bid on a contraet,
~ including, but not limited to, fallure to meet pre-quallfication standards? YES
NO x_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

&, Boass spznsnelsd b "?‘" e mard < oy §om g e any contract with it
BN/ (S 81y wolion pending « i couid ormaliy deba u, otherwise affect such
business’s abllity to bid or propose on contract? YES NG X If Yes, provide

detalls for each such Instancs, -

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 tiled a
bankruptey petition and/or been the subject of Involuntary bankiuptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, andfor for any portton of the last 7 year period, been In a state of
bankruptey as a resull of bankruptoy proceadings inftiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankrubtey proceedings, whenever
Iniflated? If *Yes', provide defails for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response fo all
questlons checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
atlach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Isthers any felény charge pending against you? YES __ NO _’5__ if Yes, provide
detalls for each such charge. o

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X
Yes, provide detalls for each such charge. :

¢) Isthere any administrative charge pending against'you? YES NOXx _ If
Yes, provide details for each such charge,

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you bean convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the Underlying facts
of which related tothe conduct of business? YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide
detalls for each such conviction, )

Rev. 3-2016




9.

10

12,

e) Inthe past & years, have you been convicted, after trlal or by ples, of a
misdemeanor? _
YES _ NOX__ IfYes, provtde details for @ach such conviction,

f In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES __ NO X if Yes, provide detalls for each such
ogcurrence,

In addltion to the Information provided in response fe the previous guestions, in the past 5
years, have you besn the subjeot of a ¢riminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investlgation by any federal, state or local presecuting or investigative agency andfor tha
subject of an Investigation whete such Investigation was related to activities performed at, -
for, or on hehalf of the submitting business entity and/or an afflliated busihess listed in
response fo Question 57 YES ___ NO x__  If Yes, provide detalls for each such
Investigation.

. In addition to the information provided, in the past & years has any business or organlzation

jisted In response to Question 5, bean the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of Investigaiion by eny government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES . NO X _  If Yes; provide details for sach such
investigation.

: SIVECEE The mg o a b i
.espouoe w wzuuslton 6 had any sancuon imposeu do @ tesun of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional llcense held? YES ___ NO x__ If Yes;
piovide details for each such Instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you falled to file any required tax returns or falled to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, Including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES __ NO x__ If Yes, provide details for each such

- year.

' Rev, 32016




CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, Richard O, Felicelta , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
tha ltems contalned In the foregolng pages of this questionnalre and the following pages of
altachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each ltem therein to the best of my
knowledge, Information and belief; that [ will notify the County In writing of any change in -
circumstances oocurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all Informafion supplied by me is true to the bast of my knowledge,
Information and bellef, | undarstand that the County will rely on the Information suppiled In this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

s
Sworn o before me this 3 }day of Mu.' 2016
i 4 e MARYANNE HILTON
R/ fﬁ At fodrr Eg __ﬁ:';f_/______ ;_ S imdney E’ubuc Sigte of M- York
NotaryPublic QUAINIEG IR NASSAU L it
e Gommission Expires November g2, 201

1

R, Iandushrims, the,
Name of submilting business

Richard Q. Felicefta
Print name .

A é‘w
Signature

P teSid e AT
Title
S 3 4 2%6
Date :

Rev, 3-2016




. PRINGIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All quastions on these questionnalres must be answared by all officers and any individuals who
hald a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership Interest in the proposer. Answers typewriiten or

printed In Ink. §f you need more space o answer any giestion, make as many photecoples of
the appropriate page(s) as hecessary and aftach them to the questlonnalrs,

PLETE UES UL D COMPI, URE TO
" - SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUEST [ONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE'AND (T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD , .
1, Prinoipal Name _John C. Doremus

Date of biith
Home address

Clly/state/zlp |

Business address 75 East Bethpage Road; PO Box 349
Cllyfstatelzlp Plalnview, NY 11803

Telophone B16-845-9772, ext 131 .

e provent addresefesy
Cliyistatefzij

Telephone -

List of olher addresses and lelephone numbers attached

2. Posilions held In submilting business and starting date of each (chedk all appllcabls)
Prosident ___/ _ / _ Treaswer . [ [
Chalrman of Bodrd /. Shareholder __ [ [ .
Chlef Exec. Offlcer___J___ /. Secrelary [ A S
Chief Finanolal Officer ___ /4 Parnei __J__

Vice Prosident i U S
{Other)

3, Do you have an equily interest In the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES % NO __ [ Yes, provido dslalls, 45 ehares (45% Interest) R.J. Industrles, Inc, Stook

lt. Ave there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of securlly or lease or any
other type of conribution made In whole or In part balween you and the husiness
submitling the questionnaire? YES X NO If Yeos, provide detalis,

Personally indemnlfy R.J. industries's credit facilities at Sigraturs Bank and Liberly Mutual (surety)

‘5. Withln the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or offtoer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other fhan the one submilting the questionnaire? YES X NO __
If Yes, provide detalls,

Vica President of RJl Mechanical, Inc. (affiilate of RJ industres, Inc.) & officer (Treasurer)
of James McCultagh Co., Inc, {overseolng the wind down and liquidation of company).




6. Has any governmaental entily awarded any contraots to a business or organization fisted In
Saction 8 in the past § years while you were a ptincipal owner or officer? YES _X_ NO___
If Yes, provide detalls. See Attachad schedule of projects.

NQTE: An affirmative answer Is required balow whether the sanollon arose automatioally, by
operation of faw, or as a restlf of any aollon taken by a government agenoy.

Provide a detalled respanse to all questions checked "YES", If you nead more space, photecopy -
the appropriate page and altach it {0 the questionnalre,

7. inthe past (B) years, have you and/or any affliated businesses or not-for-profit
_ organizattons listed In Seclion & In whioh you have heen a principal owner or officar:

a. Been c;gbarred hy any government agency from enferlng into contracts with that
agena )
YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such Instatice.

b, Been daclared in defatlt andfor lernminated for cause on any ¢ontract, andfor had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X [f Yes, provide detalls for each
such Instance,

o, Beaen denled the award of a coniract andfor the opportunlty to bid on & contract,
including, but not limlted to, fallure to meet pre-quallfioallon standards? YES _
NO _x_ [If Yes, provide detaifs for eash such inslange,

: ANEEA ) T _
andfor (s any acuon pending that could formally debar of ¢ineivase affect such
business's abliily to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X __ 1 Yos, provide
detalls for each such Instance.

_ 8. Have any of the buslnesses or organizations listed In response 6 Question Silled a
bankruptey petition andfor been thé subject of involuntary bankruptey procsedings durlng
the past 7 years, andfor for any porlion of the last 7 year period, baen In a state of
bankruptoy, as a result of hankruptoy proceedings Initfated move than 7 years ago andfor is
any such business now the subject of anv pending bankruptoy proceadings, whenever
Intlated? If *Yes', provide detalls for each such Instance. (Provide a detalled response to all
queslions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the approprlate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) 1s there any felony charge panding against you? YES ___ NO x . [f Yes, provide
dstails for each such charge,

b} s there any misdsmeanor charge pending agalnst you? YES NOx  If
Yas, provida detalls for each such charge,

0) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES MO x_ if
Yos, provide details for each such charge.

d) Inthe pasl 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other orirne, an slement of which relates to truthfulness or the underlylng facts
of which related to the sonduct of busihess? YES __ NO X If Yes, provide
d&talls for each such sonviction. :

Rev. 32016




&) In the pasi 6 years, have you baen convicted, after trlal or by ples, of a
misdomeanor?
YES ___ NO . % _  IfYes, provide detalls for @ach such conviction,

f) Inthepasth {vears, have you.been found in violation of any administrative or
stalitory charges? YES NO .x . lf Yes, provide detalls for each such
oscurrence.

9. In addlilon to the Informallon provided In response to the previcus questions, In the past 5
years, have you baen the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a olvil anil-trust
Investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or Investigallve agency and/or the
subject of an investigation whera such Investigalion was related to activities perforinad at,
for, or on hehalf of the submiting busihess entlly and/or an affitiatéd business listed in
response {0 Question 57 YES ___ NO X__  If Yes, provide detalls for each such
Invesligation,

10, In additian to tha information provided, I the past 5 years has any business or organizallon
listed In response to Quesilon 8, bean the subject of a eriminal Investigation andfor a ¢ivil
antl-frust Investigation andfor any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not imited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencles while you wore a
principal owner or ofilcet? YES ____ NO .  If Yes; provide datalls for each such
nvestigation,

oinths past 8 years, Lavs you oy s blsiness, or sy ol oo buslne. slad in
response to Question & had any sanctlon imposed as a resuit of judical or administrative
proceedings with regpect to any professional llcenso hold? YES NO_x . IfYes;
provide detalls for each such Instance,

12, For'the pagt & tax years, have you falled to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable faderal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not fimitad
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X if Yes, provide details for each such
year. .




CERTIFICATION -

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL GHARGES,

|, Jonn C. Doremus , belng duly sworn, state that | have read and understand al
the ltems contained In the foragoiny pages of this questionnaire and the foliowing pages of
attachments; that [ supplied full and complete answers to each itam therein to the best of my
knowledge, Information and bellef; that | wil notify the Gotmty In wrlting of any shange In
olrcumstances oceurring after the stbmisafon of this questionnaire and hefore the exacullon of
the contract: and that all information supplied by me ls true to tha best of my knowladge,
Information and bellef. | understand that the County will rely on the Information suppiled in this
qualsﬂonnaire as addiftonal Inducement to enter Into a ¢onlract with the submilting business
entlly.

Swrorn to before me this 3“day of Me 2016
A % % MARYANNE HILTON
N . e Publin, T ot Yol
oty BLBie Gualias in Nassau Gounty
otary Public valifled in Nassau Coun
. Commission Explres November 02, 20_0

A lndvstries, tnc,
Name of submitling business
John C. Doremus

Print na’rge;i ;

Slgnatufe T

Jice Presi'den —
Title

g4 3 2=/
Date

Rev. .3-20 16




R.J. Industries, inc.

PROJECT & LOCATION

Bl Industries, Inc.
Bay Pari STP / Cetlor Creok WPGP

Qder Control Facllity Contract No 535110-01G

By Park STP
Temptrary Hot Water Piping mﬁuﬂ_
Emargency Contrect No S38149-060

Tewn of Rivarhead Atvanced WP

Total Mexdmum Daily Lead (TMDL) Upgrads.
Genaral Constructon ang Plumbing Conracts

nmnﬂ.naaxgnﬂ
d & D
Eﬁmﬁsﬂgﬁmﬁ%g

Yaphank County Cantor WWITP
Denitrification Systam Improvoments.

Cor Wesher Rapairs at 235t Street Yard,
GCeneourse Yerd and Potham Yard {Brar)
Contract Mo C-34913

Bl Mochanieal, Inc,
North Quoens (Corons) Gote Station

Insizl 36,000 fest High Prassura Gas Mein

ESRIATNV

Bay Park Sewape Treatment Plant
Electrical Substation Upgrades {Phasa £1)
Centract No. $35121-135

w&vuanmoinna Bunsa;mg
des (Phass E3)
onau.uazﬁ.mmm._ﬁ -14F

BJ/ Scalzpmpore. oint Vonture

Bay Park Sewage Treatment Plunt
Grlt Removal Facdity mprovemants
Conract No. S38120-026

Massau County DFW

Naasau County DPW

Town of Rivarhead

Nagsau County DPW

County of Suffolk

MTA- New York Chy Transit

Nationa! Grid

Nassau Courty DPW

Nazsau County DPW

Nassau County DPW

ORIGINAL
CONTACTIEONS UL TANT SONTRAGT AMOUNT

Josaph Dovenpart / 518-571-7515 $24,767,700
g._n:mm_ ocz_no_m =._uNn _wmusa ar}
Sisesitea
Joseph Davengort / 5168717515 $3.837.700
g_ﬁ..um_ Uoz_un_b nxuuon & g&a
") S ENICCETWRE S0
m ?mu._ .R.aw
Chris Welss {H2M Groupl $17,889,900
B31-756-8000
Jesaph Davenport 1447423
516-574-7515
Janfee MeGovem $1,868,800
8318524188
Demitries Milonas $15,733,380
B45-752-4127
John Lugard] (Network Infrastructurs) $1.547,005
516-385-3035
zﬁnu_ unzﬁu_n EHE & m@ﬁs $28,874,700
SE ST
Eﬂ.ﬁ! Oozmuuﬁ c._uuﬁn mgma 597,447 200
m._m..wm._ ﬂﬂaﬂ "

$16,187.700

gﬁ.ﬁun Uuzgm nxuﬂmn m.. mu_...,.maw_._

SestiTet

Jun-18

Merch-16

December-18

Cocamberis

Nevember15

Jun-18

Des-17

Sep-17

88%

a8%

68%

79%

100%

84%

Prime Tontracts In Progress

a2 of December 2015



RJI Mechanical, Inc.

’ Contractor /

PROJECT & LOCATION OWNER Consultant CONTRACT AMOUNT DATE COMPLETED

North Queens {Corona) Gate Station National Grid John Lusardi mzmﬁéonw Infrastructure) $1,147,000 2015
Instzll 36,000 feet High Pressure Gas Main 516-385-3030

Manhattan Pshchiatric Center NYS - Office of Generzl Service:.  Jim Dergin {Seacrest Construction Corp} $507.416 2015
Wards Island - Plumbing 516-868-3000

Waldorf Astoria Hilton Hotels John Matrona {Waldorf ) $244,315 2015
Motor Court Sprinkler System 212-872-4688

Mother Clara Hale Bus Depot MTA - New York City Transit Scott Segal, PE {Silverite Construction} $502,364 2014
Diesel Fuel System 516-681-0562
£-40455

Waldorf Astoria Hilton Hotels . John Matrona (Waldorf ) $148,120 2012
46th Floor Domestic Water Tank . 212-872-4688

Refurbish & Install Temp By-pass



R.J. Industiies, Inc.

PROJECT & LOCATION

Glen Cove Wastewater Treatment Plant
Above Ground Diesel Storage Tank &
New Agration Blower

Dock Place & Southiand Drive
Pump Station Reconstruction

Bergen Point WWTP (SCSD #3)
Influent Pump Station Butterfly Valve
Replacement

Bergen Point WWTP (SCSD #3)
Effluent Ultraviolet (UV) Disinfection

Great Neck Water Poltution Control Dist.
Plant Upgrade and Expansion to 5.3 MGD

Great Neck Water Poliution Contral Dist.
Microturbine Cegeneration Facility

Replacement of Bus Washers a2t Manhattanville
Bus Depot; Contract C-33051

Bergen Point WWTP (SCSD #3)
Screening Room Qdor Coentrol
General Construction & HVAC Contracts

OWNER

Nassau County DPW

Nassau County DPW

County of Suffolk

County of Suffolk

Great Neck WPCD

Great Neck WPCD

MTA - New York City Transit

County of Suffolk

Contractor /
Consuitant

« .ph Davenport, PE
571-7515

WMichael DeNicola (Hazen & Sawyer)
 2Nicola@hazenandsawyer.com
w.mmm._...wm\_w

J. .. Berchtold, PE
S folk County DPWY
£ §52-4188

John Berchiold, PE
Suffolk County DPW
631-852-4189

1" 1m F Cosulich, Assoc.
« -.:ph Mautarano

[#4)

William F Cosulich, Assoc.
Joseph Mautarano
516-354-2380

Keith Summa
646-252-3464

John Berchtold
631-852-418¢

CONTRACT AMOUNT DATE COMPLETED

$996,700

$892,200

$2,945,400

$13,747,700

$44,557,700

$1,885,500

$2,148,272

$2,347,860

2018

2015

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

As of Decamber 2015



R.J. Industries, Inc.

PROJECT & L OCATION OWNER
Bay Park WWTP Emergency Contract (Sandy) Nassav County DPW
Restore Plant Operations, Sewage Collection
System & Related Infrastructure Repalrs

Greater Alantic Beach
Treatment Facility {Phase I}

Greater Atlantic Beach Water
Reclation District

Water Auth Western Nassau
Joseph Corbisiero

Water Autherity of Western Nassau County
Wellhead Treatment for [ron Removal at

Plants 28 & 30 (General Construction & 516-327-4053
Plumbing}

Port Washington WPCD Port Washington WPCD
Biosolids Building Rehabilitation

Port Washington Water District Port Washington Water
Packed Tower Aeration

Port Washington WPCD Port Washington WPCD

Plant Upgrade (Install New BNR Systern}

Stony Brook University State University of NY ~

East Campus Well Replacement

Shoreham Wading Rive CSD Shoreham-Wading River
Replace Fuel Oi Storage Tanks Csh
Patchogue WWTP Village of Patchogue

Upgrade & Expansion - GC & Mechanical

Contractor/
Consultant
Joseph Davenport
516-571-7515

Cameron Engineering
Mark Rauber
516-8§27-4%00

John Collins
H2M Group
631-756-8000

Robert Bresiin
516-924-4376

Dvirka Bartilluesi
Phil Sachs

Robert Breslin
516-924-4376

Paul Van Loan
631-632-3067

Burton Behrendt Smith
631-475-0349

Steven Cluff
H2M Group
831-756-8000

CONTRACT AMOUNT DATE COMPLETED

$2,701,537

$1,828,800

$4,872,523

$814,400

$734,400

$20,988,800

$1,076,423

$624,800

$8,906,550

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2012

2012

2012

2011

As of December 2015



R.J. Industries, Inc.

PROJECT & LOCATION

Bay Park STP

Dechlarination Facility ~ General Const.

Manhasset Lakeville Water Disfrict
U Wiilets Water Treatment Plant
General Construction

Manhasset Lakeville Water District
U Willets Water Treatrment Plant
Chernical Bulk Storage

Jericho Water District

Weil No. 5 - GC & Mechanical Work

Cedar Creck WPCP

install New Gravity Belt Thickner

SUNY - Stony Brook, Sewer Dist No. 21
Standby Effluent Pump Station

SUNY - Stony Brook

East Campus Cooling Tower Replacement

Greentawn Water District
Treatment for Volatile Organics Compounds
{(VOC) Removal at Plant 13 - General Cont.

Great Neck Water District

CWHNER

Nassau County DPW

Marnhasset - Lakeville
Water District

Manhasset - Lakeville
Woater District

Jericho Water District

Nassau County DPW

Suifolk County, DPW

SUNY - Stony Brook

Greenlawn Water Dist.

Great Neck Water Dist.

Contractor/
Consultant

Nassau County - DPW
James Gallagher
516-571-7220

Ben Bletsch
H2M Group
631-756-8000

Ben Bletsch
H2M Group
631-755-8000

Joe Todaro
Sidney Bowne
516-746-2350

Hazen and Sawyer
Mike De Nicola

212-538-7038

Suffolk County - DPW
John Donovan

Kevin Rooney
6316326222

Ben Bletsch
H2M Group
631-758-8000

Dwirka & Bartiluc

CONTRACT AMOUNT DATE COMPLETED

$3,647,700

$1,578,440

$548,440

$774,880

$14,424.400

$622,880

$10,389,900

$929,800

$648,000

2011

2611

2011

2011

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
Asof

December 2015



R.J. indystries, inc.

PROJECT & L OCATION
Concrete Clearwell - Weybridge Road
General Construction

SUNY - Maritime
Replace Fuel Cll Tanks (Ft. Schuyler)

OWNER

State University
Construction Fund

Contractor /
Consultant
Bill Merklin

515-585-4845

Richard Brown
518-320-3204

CONTRACT AMOLINT DATE COMPLETED

$1,898,050

2010

As of December 2015



